StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Saxton, John

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:49 AM
To: Ben Schiffer

Cc: Chris Pugsley; Tony Simpson
Subject: RE: Strata

Ben,

I've included the ERB people on the scheduler — At this time, | haven’t received a confirmation from Andrew.
Jennifer Davis will be on leave around that time but will try phone in. | gave her the probable agenda regarding
106 concerns (e.g., separating the NEPA and 106 processes), and she indicated that she would have to talk to
upper management and OGC. | have a call into Molly to see if she can attend. P'll follow up with both
(Jennifer and Molly) today and talk to Alan regarding the availability of Dr Tretabas. | will get back to you later
this morning regarding any additional info.

John

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 6:12 PM

To: Saxton, John

Cc: Chris Pugsley; Tony Simpson

Subject: Re: Strata

John--

We have met regarding the proposed meeting on October 18th and would like to focus on Section 106. Key
then will be what members of ERB would be available? Ms. Davis, Alan, Johari, Kevin and Andrew would be
very beneficial to this meeting in addition to Dr. Tretabas (via bridgeline). Perhaps we could include Alan in
one of our PM to PM calls prior to 10/18 in order to talk about more specific agenda items relating to Section
106. If you could, please let me know on this as having the right people in the room will determine whether we
proceed with this meeting as planned. I appreciate all of your hard work on this application. Take care.

Ben

On 10/5/2011 7:17 AM, Chris Pugsley wrote:

Also, bear in mind that we may or may not need the meeting date but due to timing of NRC’s public meeting
policy, we needed to book this. We should know later today or tomorrow if we will cancel. Thanks again for
all your help!

From: Saxton, John [mailto:John.Saxton@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:24 AM

To: Chris Pugsley

Subject: RE: Strata

Chris

Yes, | tentatively scheduled a meeting for both times that you suggested in your earlier e-mail.



| need the following from you ASAP:
Which time would be preferable for the meeting
Agenda
List of participants.

| have Betty on standby to process the paperwork. | would like to get it to her by noon; | will be
participating on the EPA SAB teleconference on Part 192 revisions this afternoon.

John

From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:20 AM

To: Saxton, John

Subject: Strata

Good morning:
Did you get my message on booking the meeting?

Christopher S. Pugsley, Esq.
Partner

Thompson & Pugsley, PLLC
1225 19th Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20036

(202) 496-0780

(fax) (202) 496-0783

(cell) (202) 870-3387
cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com

This message may contain information and/or attachments that are subject to attorney-client privilege or
other protection. If you receive this message in error, please destroy all copies of this message and its
attachments and contact Chris Pugsley at (202) 496-0780.

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG
WWC Engineering

1849 Terra Ave.

Sheridan, WY 82801

Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148
fax (307) 674-4265
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